
City Council Announcements 
February 5, 2008 

 
A. Information Needed by Council Staff 

1. The City’s financial advisor is conducting a “Bonds 101” session with members of 
the Administration and would like to know if any Council Members are interested.  
The meeting would likely be at the end of February or early March. 
Are Council Members interested in attending this session? 

 
B. For Your Information 

1. Attached is a Grant Submission submitted by the City.   

Grant Submission Update Memo 
TO: Dave Everitt, Lyn Creswell, Steve Fawcett, Cindy Gust-Jenson 

FROM: Grant Acquisition Team 

DATE: 2/1/2008 

SUBJECT: For the good of the game  

FUNDING AGENCY: United State Golf Association 

REQUESTED AMOUNT: $ 10,000 

DEPARTMENT APPLYING: Golf Enterprise Fund 

COLLABORATING AGENCIES:   

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/23/2008 

SPECIFICS:  

 Technical Assistance (Training)   Equipment Only 

 Provides       FTE Position(s) 

  Existing New           Overtime   Requires Funding After Grant 

  Explanation:          

 Match Required  100%      In Kind Cash 

 Computer Software Development In House Contract Services    

 New Program (City not performing function now) 

GRANT DETAILS: 

SLC Golf applied for $10,000 from the USGA to purchase 75 junior club starter sets with bags 
and funds to offset the cost of reduces program fees. 

 
Membership Reduced Fee Program - $4,000 
30% reduction 40 memberships x $15discount each = $600 
60% reduction 30 memberships x $30 discount each = $900 

  100%                      50 scholarships x $50 each = $2,500 
Each $50 fee includes membership, Basic Skills Clinic and additional discounts on greens fees. 
 
Equipment:  $6,000   
75 junior starter club set  w/ bag x $80 per set  


